

# IMPERIAL COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION ( ICTC )

1503 N. Imperial Ave. Suite 104, El Centro, Ca. 92243  
760-592-4494, FAX 760-592-4410

**Date:** November 3, 2025  
**To:** Prospective Respondents  
**From:** David Aguirre, Executive Director  
**REF:** Architectural, Environmental and Engineering Services for the Imperial Valley  
Transit Administration, Operations and Maintenance Facility  
Request for Proposals (RFP) **ADDENDUM #4**

---

The following are clarifications to date based upon questions posed by potential respondents.

1. Clarification - Addendum 3, Item 5 notes that Attachment D is a part and requirement of the RFP as it incorporates various required federal clauses and requirements. Item 5 of Addendum 3 also notes that the document should be included in the consultants Technical Response.

Attachment C contains a Buy America Certification Form.

**Proposers are not required to resubmit Attachment D with their Technical Response. Proposers are required to include all certification forms as contained in Attachment C of the RFP in their Technical Response. All requirements, language and provisions as noted within Attachment D are incorporated into the RFP will be incorporated into the final agreement with the selected consulting firm.**

Thank you for your interest in the bid process. Should there be any further questions, please email [davidaguirre@imperialctc.org](mailto:davidaguirre@imperialctc.org).